Conestoga Township B.O.S Minutes December 6, 2016

CALL TO ORDER- The Supervisors meeting was called to order at 7 pm by Eshleman.

PRESENT- Supervisors; Craig Eshleman, John Berry, and Bob Hershey, Secretary Naomi Little, Citizens; Kathy Sangray, Steve & Carol Ebersole, Andy Collins, Ken Adams, Steve Bublitz, Fred&Doris Warfel, Paul Spangler, Tim Buyers, Bob Wiggins, Derek Good, Dianna Good, Eric Doman, Bill Rankin, Paul Thomas, Jim Hillard, Brandon Tennis, Becky Miles, Ray Hess, Wes Bruckno, Donna Michener, John Wiker, Kim Kann, Jeff Landis, Robin Maquire, Don Connelly, RaeAnn & Don Henry, Jon Telesco, Terry Shepps, Ben Vonderhide, Nancy Pechiro, and Elaine Jones.

MINUTES- The Supervisors approved the November meeting minutes on a motion by Berry, second by Hershey. All in favor none opposed.

APPROVE BILLS- The Supervisors approved all bills paid during the month of November on a motion by Berry, second by Eshleman. All in favor none opposed.

TREASURER'S REPORT- Terry Shepps spoke on the continuous positive direction the Township's financials are progressing into. Insite and the Supervisors will be working on a long term plan for budgeting this coming year.

ZONING REPORT- Read by Eshleman, for W. Lampeter: there were 5 permits issued and 2 permits in review. It included sheds, decks, and an xmas tree selling permit.

ROAD MASTER REPORT- John Berry gave an update on the roads for the past month. Road Crew spent a good part of the month milling and patching River Hill and Fitzkee Rd. Cleaned and repaired gutters on River Hill and River Rd. Cut and cleaned trees up after storm on Sandhill and Shenks Ferry. Patched pot holes on Green Hill and Shenks Ferry Rd. Replaced side wall and signs on bridge on Stoney Lane. Cut, removed trees, cleaned rain gutters and parking lot in front of Twp office. Mowed rail trail and cleaned leaves off of Trestle Bridge. Sealed cracks on various roads throughout the Twp. Inspected 550, replaced teeth on milling head. Also put plows and salt spreaders on trucks, winterized the roller and performed general maintenance of equipment.

POLICE REPORT- Copies of report provided on table for review.

OLD BUSINESS

TOWNSHIP BUDGET- 2017 Conestoga Township budget approved on a motion by Eshleman, second by Berry. All in favor none opposed.

ABOVE GROUND ORDINANCE- Approved by Board to have the Township Solicitor prepare and advertise on a motion by Hershey, second by Berry. All in favor none opposed.

537 PLAN- Resolution 2016-15 for the Townships 537 plan was approved to be sent to DEP for review on a motion by Eshleman, second by Berry. All in favor none opposed.

NEW BUSINESS:

2017 BOS MEETING DATES- Meeting dates for the Board of Supervisors were approved for advertisement on a motion by Berry, second by Hershey. Dates will also be posted on the Township website.

SELLING OF OLD EQUIPMENT- Approval to proceed with selling old equipment was approved by Resolution 2016-14 on a motion by Eshleman, second by Hershey. All in favor none opposed.

ADJOURN- @ 8:07 pm

Motioned by Eshleman, second by Hershey. All in favor none opposed.

Respectively Submitted by,

Naomi Little - Secretary